
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:


	Company name

	Grant Submitter: Roderick Glass, Chief Public Defender
	Date: 7/20/2022
	Grant Name/Title/Number: TIDC Part-Time Clerk Grant Award.
	Grant discription: Comes now Roderick Glass, Chief Public Defender, and respectfully asks the Court to approve acceptance of grant amount of $62,456 from Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC) with no County match for 2 year part-time clerk position at Public Defender program effective immediately.
	Text8: TIDC Part-Time Clerk
	Text9: 2 year Part-Time Clerk position at Public Defender
	Text10: 2 years effective immediately
	Text11: Award of $62,456
	Text12: 0
	Text13: Roderick Glass
	Text14: Edwin Colfax, TIDC
	Text15: Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
	Text16: 


